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SCALE OF FEET

The plan shown above gives a clear idea as to the grounds upon which the building is located and will
also serve to show the general form or layout of the building itself which is 328 feet from north to south
and 337 feet from east to west. The Bronze Boy on the dome holds a torch which is 255 feet above ground
level. The plan shows also the location of Government House, the Lieutenant-Governor’s official residence,
built in 1880, and shows, too, the site of the old Legislative building erected in 1880 and razed in 1919.
Fort Osborne built in 1870 occupied the western side of the grounds. The whole plot contains about
30 acres, bounded on the south by the Assiniboine River, with Broadway on the north, Kennedy street
on the east and Osborne street on the west.



